
RE: Forensics 

From: "Goldsmith , Andrew (ODAG)" ·(b) (6) > 

To: "Mizelle, Chad (ODAG)" ·(b) (6) . - . - e I • 

·(b) (6) 
Cc: "Hur, Robert (ODAG)" ·(b) (6) 
Date: Wed, 12 Jul 2017 18:10:16 -0400 
Attachment 2017 07 12 Memo to DAG on Foren ic v4 doc (204 87 kB) 

This version of the memo corrects a minor typo on page 1. 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2 
To: Crowell, James (ODA l > 
Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG) clsmith, Andrew (ODAG) •(b) (6) > 
Subject: RE: Forensics 
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From: > 

To: > , "Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)" 
> 

Date: 
Attachments: 2017.07.12 Memo to DAG on Forensics_v6.docx (208.14 kB) 

"Mizelle, Chad (ODAG)" 
"Hur, Robert (ODAG)" 

ames (ODAG)" ·(b) (6) 
Thu, 13 Jul 201711:03:14 -0400 

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9: 7 

RE: Forensics 

Rob, 

Please find attached a revised draft, which incorporates your edits. 

Best, 
Chad 

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

To: Goldsmith, Andrew {ODAG) >; Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) ·(b) (6) 
Crowell, James (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Forensics ...... 
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2017, at 7:46 PM, Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG) < (b) (6)> wrote:

Chad - since you have forensics in your portfolio, let's work on this together. - 

Andrew Sent from my iPhone - please excuse any typos. 

On Jul 6, 2017, at 6:56 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) < (b) (6)> wrote:

Please send me a brief memo summarizing the issues addressed in this article, and then let’s meet to 

discuss: http //www wa hingtonpo t com/local/public afety/ cience organization renew call for independent

u 
committee-on-forensics/2017/06/28/3ab8cdea-5b6a-11e7-9b7d-14576dc0f39d story.html? 
utm term=.e52b48c4cf8e
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>, "Crowe , 
Thu, 13 Jul 2017 09:16:49 -0400 

> 

RE: Forensics 

From: "Hur, Robert (ODAG)" 

To: "Goldsmith , Andrew (ODAG)" 
·(b) (6) 

Date: 
Attachments: 2017.07.12 Memo to DAG on Forensics_vS (RKH EDITS).docx (208.65 kB) 

Thanks very much for pulling this together. Some suggested edits and questions for you in the 
attached redline. 

Thanks, 
Rob 

From: Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 017 fi :10 PM 
To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG >; Crowell, James (ODAG) ·(b) (6) > 
Cc: Hur, Robert (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Forensics 

19fa3642-b442-45e 7-bc97-9a537 4c1 c73c 20220314-00421 

https://2017.07.12



